
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc. 
2916 Apalachee Parkway 

Tallahassee, FL  32301 
 

April 7, 2020 
 
Sevini Guffy, Public Utility Analyst II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL  32399    Via Electronic Filing 
 
RE:  Response to Staff’s First Data Request: Statement of Estimated Regulatory 
Costs for Docket 20200091-EI, for amendment to Rule 25-6.0343, F.A.C., 
Municipal Electric Utility and Rural Electric Cooperative Reporting Requirements 
 
Dear Mr. Guffy: 
 
Below please find below Florida Electric Cooperatives Associations’ (FECA) 
responses to staff’s first data request for the Statement of Estimated Regulatory 
Costs for Docket 20200091-EI, Amendment to Rule 25-6.0343, F.A.C., Municipal 
Electric Utility and Rural Electric Cooperative Reporting Requirements. 
 
Question 1.  NO 
Question 2.  YES – less manhours will be required to gather data and submit the 
report since part of the report will be submitted every 3 years instead of 
annually. 
Question 3.  NO 
Question 4.  Administrative costs associated with gathering the data for the 
report, writing the report, and filing the report. 
Question 5.  See answer to Question 4. 
Question 6.  NO 
 
Please call me if you have any questions at (850) 510-1693. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/Michelle Hershel, Michelle Hershel, FECA Director of Regulatory Affairs 




